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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:
December 13, 2011
TO:
Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:
City Clerk’s Office, Administrative Services Department
SUBJECT:
Appointments To City Advisory Groups
RECOMMENDATION:  
That Council make appointments to the City advisory groups.
DISCUSSION:
Currently, there are 61 positions available for appointment to various City advisory groups.  On November 1, November 15, and November 22, 2011, the Council interviewed applicants for these positions.  
The Guidelines for the City of Santa Barbara Advisory Groups, Resolution No. 06-092, states that applicants are required to appear for an interview before the City Council.  The names of applicants failing to appear for an interview are removed from the list of persons eligible for appointment.  A list of applicants eligible for appointment is attached.  With the exception of the Housing Authority Commission, appointments to the advisory groups will be effective January 1, 2012.  The appointment to the Housing Authority Commission will be effective on February 16, 2012.

ATTACHMENT:
List of Eligible Applicants

PREPARED BY:
Cynthia M. Rodriguez, City Clerk Services Manager

SUBMITTED BY:
Marcelo A. López, Administrative Services Director

APPROVED BY:
City Administrator’s Office
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